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Matilda Sanders Pap - 2AZY
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2001 9:08 AM b

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/21/01 9:06:00 AM

Order Type: Imposes Fine

011065 - 011065.wdk

010603 - 0106030r.jae

011056, 011057, 011059 - 0110560r jae
011064, 011072 - 011064o0r jae
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Matilda Sanders 44 - Co
From: Andrea Cowart e ¥

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 8:27 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/14/01 8:26:00 AM

Consummating Orders

011065 - 011065co.wdk
011063 - 011063co.wdk
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Matilda Sanders o - 0135 -foF
From: Andrea Cowart 3

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 8:33 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/30/02 8:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 011065-TI

Filename / Path: 011065vc.kmp

ORDER VACATING CONSUMMATING ORDER NO. PSC-01-2442-CO-Tl
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Matilda Sanders 02 - 0A2l-AS
From: Andrea Cowart 4

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 9:38 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2122102 9:38:00 AM

Docket Number: 011065-T1

Filename / Path: 0110650r.wdk

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT




